Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

April 7, 2015
1800E1-MHH
Morning Star Broadcasting, LLC.
1971 University Boulevard
Lynchburg, VA 24515
Re: WFFP-TV
BDSTA-20150403AAI
Danville, VA

Fac Id: 15507
Gentlemen:

This refers to your attorney’s letter dated April 3, 2015 requesting special temporary authority to
operate at reduced effective radiated power (ERP). You indicate that the Electronics Research
INC (ERI)’s pattern for the installed new antenna, slightly exceeds in some directions the pattern
specified in the authorized construction permit. You state that reduced power operations will
continue to be necessary while the applicant is in contact with ERI about the pattern data, trying
to resolve the issue and restore full power operation.

In light of the above, special temporary authority pursuant to Sections 73.1560(d) and 73.1635 of
the Commission’s Rules until October 7, 2015 IS GRANTED.

We wish to point out that an extension of this request must include detailed reasons and a
description of efforts being taken to return the station to full power operation.

, Sincerely,

Kevin R. Harding
Associate Chief
Video Division

Media Bureau

cc: Harry C. Martin



	page 1

